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Source, a Cuban defector, was interviewed by
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
in the presence of a Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)
officer from January 18-21, 1972. (S )(X)(y

Source is a former member of the Cuban General
Directorate of Intelligence (DGI), who has been active
in security and intelligence affairs for the past ten
years. He acquired knowledge of some of his information
through personal experience and the rest directly and

indirectly threugh contact with other DGI officers.(ST) %{u’)

Source furnished the following information:

{OBJECTIVES OF CUBAN INTELLIGENCE %ﬁg(u )
“TTACTIVITIES IN THE UNITED STATES :
Cuban intelligence objectives in the Umited States
are divided into two major categories. Omne concerns
political and economic matters of the United States. The
second is counterintelligence, which has as its primary
concern the operations of the CIA and counterrevolutionary
activity of Cuban exiles in the United States.éﬁﬁﬂ:)(ﬁdtgfy

The major objective of>inte111gence officers at the
Cuban Mission to the United Nations (CMUN) is to gather
information regarding the political viewpoints and foreign

policy of the United States Government. Thiiy;i“ﬁ?ns dere¢<5wti
A\ W 1/ i ‘
,, ‘3\7.%\ o “ ey E’:\fﬁ (& Sto/éec. (KS W
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political intelligence and has priority in the United States:

over the other intelligence activity which is classified as -
'counterintelligence. The majority of the officials at the « ?
~CMUN are concerned with the collection of political intel-

ligence. This is of much more importance to Cuba than the

counterintelligence information obtained. ;:;un;Q(@g

The intelligence operations in Miami are only
vehicles to obtain information regarding CIA and counter-
revolutionary operations of Cuban exiles. The importance
of DGI officers at the CMUN who are in charge of the )
collection of counterintelligence information is subordinate
te that of those who are in charge of - collection of political . i
_intelligence.n The' latter have priority in their task )gxlga)

PS8

This order of priority may be reversed in other
countries of the world where the politics of the country

affegts the Cuban situation to a lesser degree. Regarding 'f
thegguban mission in Canada, its purpose is to supportfthe :
activities of the Cuban Intelligence Service (CIS) in the

United States in all aspects, including financial, logistics,
‘and administrative. In the past CIS has not engaged in the
ollection of intelligence data concerning United States
ilitary installations owever, plans are being formulated i
.to seek the collection of such informatioen in the future. I
The DGI has established a new desk which has as its function o
the gathering of ormation concerring United States military o
eperations. gﬁ? |

‘é?UBAN AGENTS IN THE UNITED STATESfﬁ;$

n ' The CIS has expended a con51derab1e amount of
time recruiting and training individuals to serve as -
collectors of intelligence information in the United States. S
| The CIS has recognized that the United States intelligence |
i agencies would counter these efforts by the CIS.(SiIn order
j £§}ace agents of value in an operating capaci in the

UniTed States, the CIS considered it worthwhile ¥o expendéskﬂj§g§

DocId:32340383 Page 3
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efforts to attempt to confuse the United States intelligence
ag es, this regard, the CIS established, in about
azj%r 196 3 hhat it termed its ("Plan Piloto"&’ This plan |

was to recruit almost every Cubam who was leaving Cuba to : i
travel to the United States to[be agents of CIS®) This was :
a massive plan to have numerous persons travel to the United .
States as refuygees in the(?bpe to cause untold amount%ﬁ%f

[§ork for thepPUYnited States intelligence agencies and

confuse Unifed States efforts to({identify those agents

sent by CISPwhom they hoped to be of value., ﬁ?hese personéjk) b
wera trained briefly in matters of utilizing lemon juice -
for secret writing and given instructions to obtain o
information concerning anti-CASTRO activities. They were _
furnished accommodation addresses in Cuba and warned to be

very secretive in their activities in the United States )
and to never divulge their recruitment to United States
authorities. It was expected  that they would immediately
divulge such{recruitment an ¢ause confusion and concern

for United States intelligence agencies., It was expected

that this type of agtivity would help(Cover those_agents§S)

- who were seriouw 1 ;_Bzined and sent on missions tzkghe

)

The CIS did not keep track of the identities of
these people on the whole and were not concerned with the : |
results of their efforts. Source cited e instance wherein |

, . a[Jetter was received_py the DGI officeSpin Havana with a
| [gécret-writing messaggﬁgaying that the writer had made i
contact with an anti-CASTRO organization. e DGI was ‘ i
unable to identify the{@uthor of the lettex:’ About six ;
weeks to two months Jlater, a secondcgécret-writing 1ette£]3/ '
as zlved by the(DGI offic from the same author.] This :] i
ettéﬁ? dvised that {the autho ad certain infermation about
the anti-CASTRO organization and asked fgiq%ﬁ tructlons as
t

to what to do with his information. The ould never i
determine whojthe authqgksas and dispose he letters;«jﬁibgﬁg

~ Another method used by DGI officers}to confuse » ‘
United States intelligence agencies was to send form letterééi?ﬂ; !
g,

SESQET
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to various Cuban exiles in the Miami area. The DGI never
expected to receive much of value from these letters,
However, if they were fortunate encugh to obtain someone
through this tactic who would eventually develop as a
valuable agent, the DGI felt that nothing would be lost.
These letters were prepared in the DGI offices and A
requested the recipients to make contact in some way with
DGI officials. Often they were instructed to make contact

with officials of the CMUN. Source said he knows of no
M)(%(K) |

Cuban agent of value who was.ever developed in this way

Most of the efforts outlined above were intended
for the purpose ¢f neutralizing the counterintelligence
efforts of United States intelligence agencies, In the
meantlme, however, CIS recruited, trained, and sent agents:kb

] nited States. The most 1mportant agent sent by ,
CIs tgﬁ&e UnitedeStates, who was believed,to still be
operating as latéfgis he be ning of 19Z§$)was known to

source only as G
CéUBAN AGENT G-llﬁb
%,

. Source does not know the name of CE—- 6 He
‘believes that he saw the name in{G-1ll's dessier on one -
occaS1on and believes that the first n s short and the
last name long. The namef JOSE, CARBONELL!I'Was suggested to
the source who said he did not recognize that name but '
this would be a good example of ength of£§;11 name
which he observed in the file. ! )% | )

[?ecrultment )

G- 1 W lieved to have been recrult b
: IQUEQ@‘E‘)DRIGUEZ (DGI_cede name-AHCO! Bgf aéection
chie t DGI headquarters. “This recruitment probably
occurred sometime prior to IQE 'however, source_is able
to pinpoint the exact time of the rgcruitment La-ll as not
compelled to serve in the capacity bfcgn agegfk%'There is
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no hostage gituation case, gnd he is,ﬁbparently serving
asf{an agenﬂsbecause of his |ideological values| and on 2

Gm untary. basiﬂﬁ@qm s <3

@
traiping was carried out under the overall
upervision of OB ) His case officer, hgyev r, wags Q(ff,}’
AUGUSTO CESA '\‘ \ NANDEZ (DGI coede nai 107 TAVqug) Case /
officers were ;?Qited from glving "the adtual tra ning. C?
a

3

Therefore (@CTAVI ould have been in charge of insuring QL _
that[§-1 eceive 11 phases of the training necessary to -%“w, |
be an agent_in the United States. CﬁCTAVIéﬁsould_have seen L
to it that[§-11 eceived the proper number of hours in each
phase of his training and insuring that all of his needs
were cared for durjng_this training period. The actual
training given to G~IE§9as well as other agents, was given
by technicia and others trained for this purpose. For
example,@-l f)robably received several hours of training
in{radio operation, several hours of training in secrgt
writing, and several hours of training in pheotograph htil
‘'his entire training was completed. None of this training_
would have been dome directly by hislghse officer, OCTAVIq;

The source does not know for sure how(§-1’ left
Cuba to make his way to the United States. He could have
come tg thg United States by any of several methods. However,
since(G-11Fwas under the_control of [JACOBO}it is source's ;
belief %ﬁt he probably(came illega %ﬁecause of {JACOBO's -

penchantPto send his,agents out in th manner. e source
speculated that{G-1 as also probably sent out this way.
He feels he could have possibly come to the United States
by émall boat or some other illegg%n;eans g)

3Eﬁeporting Assig;mentstkgﬁnggikg

0r1gina11y£? was scheduled to spend at leastzgﬁqwga
- :

SE T
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six months in the United States, accllmatlng himself and
collecting routine information copcerning Cuban exile ‘
activities. Sometime early in 1969, G-1 egan to branch
out, and he furnished the DGI a detailed and comprehensive
study which he had made concerning several anti-CASTRO
organizations in the United States with emphasis on their
capability to mount attacks on Cuba. The I S very
pleased with this information furnished by[G-1 nd
instructed him to become more aggressive and attempt to
determine the United States Government's position concerning
anti-CASTRO actiyities originating in the United States.
In this regard, {G-1l1Pwas instructed to attempt to obtain
information concerning certain Cuban persons in the employ
of {(President RICHARD My N and persons_associated with
esident NIXO including{ CHARL “BEB EBOZ nd C
(§;GARDO“\ AR ,prominent in the |Cuban colony in Miami ) 7

It was generally derstood by DGI offéﬁéals in
0

06k

Havanagthat (President NIXONFds well as (Mr. REBOZO[Znd [Hr.
BUTAR IFsurrounded themselves with Cubans who,worked in such
capacities as|butlers, chauffeurs, and maids]®® The DGI had

generally received information that sons of Cuban
extraction worked for(?resident NIXON™" It was undepstood
that({President NIXO as associated with{Mr. REBOZ nd

possibly lent him monéy. (President NIXO and Mr. REBOZOQ _ )
were reportedly very close friends. .The DGI officials ' . B
felt that [G-11}"dould learn the identities of these Cubans
and determine whether they could be utilized in the future |
to obtain whatever_ piece of conversation they might have I
overheard between(President leoﬁf§nd his friends. The : -
ultimate purpose for. aining data concerning persons -
close to{the Presiden as learn from them the political

pelicies of @resident NIXO egarding the Cuban situation. _ .
The DGI officials felif hat these persons could not werk |

around (President NIXON'Without hearing something whic
;ks?r his other associates. '

! might say to Mr. REBO
) -
G-lfsii information concerning one Ehauffeux%) ,) &)

of [President NIXO The source does not know whether this-

6.
{ SECRET
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%hauf:ﬁeuﬂ was ployed in Miami., The infermation coencerning
his [chauffeu as biographical in nature and included his L ;
name, a short description, and an address, which later _ K
proved to be erronecus., : Similar information was provided ' ,
concernin REBO Q s chauffeur, caretaker or butlef2139
and 2 maifks

To the best of source's knowledge, there was
never any indication that an lan existed whereby perseons
associated with (the Presidenéﬁgo d be utilized to cause
physical harm teo [President NIXO his associate No
significant informgtion regarding (President NIXOQ as ever
received from{G-11}» No information_was ever receiyed
from any of the pesple surrocunding esident NIXO dand
there was no indication these peeple were ever approached

~to furnish such information. CS<T)C¥J

e DGI hoped receive ‘information from @Gll
concerning | *“BEBE"” REBOZQF@or the same purpose.

hoped to receive information ich might have been overheard
during nverqiﬁ ons between (the President and Mr. REBOZQEF$) o
or what{REBOZOfmight Say about conversations withE?he - L N

President.fg) (S )(ﬁ @
, ) , i
e DGI expected G-ljjto furnish . information L I

concerning ARDO /BUTARI}Gjand his activities in the Miami 1
ea. t was also hoped that bits of inform Fﬂlon from ?
S

UTAR X oncerningt?res1dent NIXON's pelicie ight be
obtained. @-—11 as expected to determine w her ARIj@)
had any comnecticn wi CIA or w her he was furn shing
any financial aid_toﬁigSE DE ORRIENTE, well-known [s/

Cuban exile leader. ifeat deal of biographic 1l in gyation
was received concerning |BUTAR ;: {;QQQQ§§5¢YK}KJ o

The soyrce believes that g—-l W persenally :
acquainted with[Mr. BUTARI and Mr. REBOZ It is his : .

belief that|G-~11]knows . REBOZ uite well on a personal g
(6-11] knovs (iir % personal (5. (%)

DocId:32340383 Page 8§ B ' i S .
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basis and that he als knows@UTARﬂ but not so well.

He believes he knows (JOSE DE LA TORRIENTE[Fbut only

very slightly. The ormation that DGI received

concerning (ir. REBOZO[ame almost_totally from (G-11)8) "

The information concerning | BUTAR ame from several

sources although a great deal of it came from(§—11

There much mere information ingthe DGI files regarding

BUTARI{than there is about (REBO ut_it has come from
ifferent sources. The file oni BUTARI[*Covers a long period of
time in reporting and is very comprehensive. Cﬁgﬂ)

A concerted effort was e to obtain background
information coencerning|Mr. BUTAR nd te determine his
assoclates, activities, and conn€ctions within the Cuban
colony in Miami. Efforts were concentratedvoncgi. BUTARizg) ”
because of his position and remote possibility that he _
might in some way be recruited te work on behalf of the
Cuban Government. Source emphasized this was considered

a goal to strive fapy, but there was no known basis for ': E;

believing .'BUTAREE;Phld ever cooperate with'the Cubans,

 Source belie) that G-lif%&ce reported on the_ ', }
activities of (ROLAND SFERRER{$)former Cuban [Congressmar ji” '
and prominent Cuban‘exile. Source believes he remembers /[
having seen reports submitted by|G-1 doncerning [MASFERRER 'SI&)
activities in Miami but cannot remember specifically. ST

)

Reports which were furnished byﬁﬁ—l were sent
to the various DGI officers in final form. The DGI
off never saw the original reports which were furnished
byé?—l ) A1l reports containing biographical information
on individuals was sent to one DGI official. Information
concerning Cuban exile anti-CASTRO activity was sent to
other DGI officers. The various officers would periodically
have meetings where their analyses of the information
furnished would be discussed. In this wa officers
became aware of information furnished by G—l JEen though

it was not routed directly to them. £s>¢9

DocId:32340383 Page 9
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ﬁ Health and AgM}Q(

I recalling that he had on one occasion seen
the file of {G-11$/source remembers that there was a very.
limited amount of background infoermatiom and description.
He does not recall whether there was afphotograph of G-11 :K%

|
|

in the file, He does not remember exactly, but is
source's_impress that the file indicatedC§—11 o be
betweencgﬁ and 48[*years of a To substantiate this

impression concerning|(G-11's ge source related the
circumstances of a meet with G—l ade by DGI officers

\ - in New York. is meet was beli d to h;xmﬁgaken ace
9 02~1n early 696 this_pccasioen (JUAN JOS ERREZ k
'Oi* (DGI. code name~HMENENDEZ)3*¥a DGI officer, and TAVIQJS)

A ' traveled to

e¢ ork Ci y. Ordinarily an official as o
high as ENENDE@%?Suld not make a meet with an agent such !
“as (G-1 It woillld be a normal matter for @CTAVI%@O make ' i
such a meet. Source knows of no serious problem v
unusual circumstance in relation to this meet. This meet
was probably pre-planned for at least a year in advance
there was probably no emergency connected with it,
d%%NENDEZ and OCTAV{Slggaveled to New York by way of Nassau

v After their return fr this trip. several DGI . g _
officers were in the office of (CRESCENCIO PALENZUELA PAEZ
(DGI code name CANDIDO scussing the possible recruitment |
of (ALFREDO CORDERO PERNIAYwho ig also kpawn as [JOBITAXS)

a Cuban exile living in _iami. MENENDEZ['Walked into the

‘ room, and the conversation changeg to his recent trip to
New York. (CANDIDO asked MENENDEZPZbout the trip, if he
had been surveilled by the FBI, and other persgnal matters.
Source helieves at bothCQENENDEZ and OCTAVI articipated

n the meet with{G-11. CANDIDO ask MENENDEZY1f he saw
“EL VIEJO" (the old man). MENENDE%fghid,-Yes, and that
1t was interesting because the meel, which was made on a
bridge or an overpass, had been under pressure becaus ‘
of a surveillance by the FBI. According tog ENDEZ ;
surveillance carzigoceeded ahead and{ MENENDE ad fo lowed !
)

behind. C?ENENDEZ aid he made a couple of turmns and evadeqﬁgquﬁl
: : : , ‘ |

DocId:32340383 Page 10
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the suryeillance, then doubled back and met w1th£§~11
CANDIDO|%sked about (G-11's health. MENENDEZ said G-11109)
: looked very good and seemed quite happy. DGI officials
i had often falked about [G=11's healtgzs though he suffered
from some{type of ailmentf®/. Source had heard officials
talk about the nged of{G-1I]*for some type of (medicinel}®) = :
and whether(ﬁ—li&ﬁad obtained his{medicing®n ong occasion.
Source does not know the nature of (G-11's hegalth[Problem - o
but believes he has some typeqof {afflictio It is
source's impression that [G-11has te take[medicin
egularly although he cannot s ecify the nature of this
Egedicine or the sicknesiﬁy

From,the above story and frgm hi ecollection , _

f’@kll's filep®’source believes that (G-11' ge is between ,
46 and 48S) Source said that it is possible that{(G-11J®) .
could be an(?lder man_.{$) Source also noted the sibility
that the official who made up the file forﬂﬁ-;gghould have
inserted a false age in order te better conceal the identity
‘of the agent. Also, the file could have been: several years
old and the age noted correctly. l‘;@

- Source pointed out that it is a normal thing
for Cuban agents to send a message to their principals
saying that someone is|sicki®if they believe they are @
about to be detected by the FBI. Source does not believe v 'i
this is the case in the matter of discussion of 11's
health Js)He believes that @—1%has an actualEﬁealtiproblem.M l(

)

/
%’Residencewlx&} | o _ : | J‘

Source does not know the exagt residence of@?—ll:Fb
However, source feels _guite sure that|{G~1llihas established
his residence in the @iaml, Flori éﬁ ea.  Source said
he makes this conclusion be G-11 as an extremely wide
circle of acquaintances inC;ga He circulates very well,&gﬁgoﬁb
Cal

10.
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f in @iamfa{nd appears to be able to obtain any.t
: ' information which he is asked to acquire. (@—1 eems

: to have a good facility to become knowledgeable of the
E activities of the anti-CASTRO groups in(ﬁiam ind has: . ¢
: : furnished precise information concerning them in the past.

)%?ossible Imprisonméntj&bq%%l@@l - v
' 5 )
C-ni has
Source -does

Source does not know for sure whether |G
ever been imprisoned in the United States.
recall that during the time he was active in the DGI in
Havana there were two or three cases in which Cuban agents
were jailed in the United States. The circumstances
surrounding these Cuban agents' imprisonment never had
anything do with their CIS involvement. These periods

agRrincipalsmtlj'f,Qég
ition to the in viduals who first recruited

of detentien have always been for
For example, source pointed out,

‘who operated until late 1969 as a Cuban_agent,”was in a
United States prison for about
definitely recall whether
said, however,

to [ROMERO, G-11

at it is

as possibly imprisoned for a

short perjed

[e-11%

PIFAN

ix months.
as thus det

Source
ained.

s of time
. OMEMLGADSD%

cannot
Source

is"impression that in addition

of time, but not for intelligence activities. (S«

In ad

and sisted in the training of{G-11, JACOBO and OCTAVIO,
G-11¥was handled by personnel from thequ

who“handled [G-1]

were:

Y

No Among those

_ / [3Esus” .}\mmvsﬁ\g OBAR
, /< (DGI code name} IAN) )
i ~g LAZARO EDDY SPI ‘BONET )
; Qﬁ% (DGI code namei STEBA @%)
S} PEDRO LUI ~p1 TRIRIN
L (DGI code nam EJANDRO)
11,
SE
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/ | JORGE REY K:
/ o (DGI code name AQUIN)
¢ )
i _ JO QUI was probably used primarily as an emergency
. contact for/G-11l{$) Additionally,; source has previousl :
W/  noted that[G-1lkmade a_meet with[MENENDEZ and OCTAVIO[Huring
\\§} ‘a trip to New York in(196815) The Bource beljevés thatf[G-11's
g current pri pal VICTOR MANU GONZAL VALDEZ (DGI '
I ode name, ILLOJP) and his alterkate P incip 1 is
\) %’ EEDO ™ ( f ILA DEj AS (DGI cede nam name ULINQ g%
i;, A

Reporting_and Method of Contacvﬂﬁ~¢

In the event the DGI wished tg;Send instructions
toﬂa-ll the normal method utilized is (radio messages J®
Source recalls at somgitime late in 1 9, OCTAVIO pared
a@adio message or@—lﬁ ich he au orized (G-1

urchas a city directory o he Miami, Florida, area.-
OCTAVI as concerne at the time whether the directory
was worth the so oo ost. This message was sent to(§-11
by x éﬁ%ith he instruction that he should purchase th
boo ake it available_to e DGI. Apparently({G-1 .
ad already described thelﬁeo@i@hd its value and had teld
OCTAVIQ®f the cest. These(Tradio transmisSioeé&Sre.sent in
cede° = » <

Subsequently CG-—I gbtained a.F:it .directory of i)

Miami. Source believes he either carried{the directory

to New York City or sent it by mail. [The directory{s) ,

reached the DGI in Havana sometime in 1970, This directory

contained thefnames, addresses, and occupations of residents [s)

Miami, It als¢ contained a{cross reference segtion) of

c;glephone numbersk® Source believes [the direct as
itled("Polk's City Directory. This director roved

extremely useful to t GI. ubsequently,.the DGI received

a second@ity directorﬁf a {later editio?’which source

believes was also obta d by G-l ;Q

12,
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Souyce explained that[?—lilceuld have carried.

i Eﬁhe director r any other report, to New Yerk to be

; delivered during a meet with a DGI officer., The ' ;
pessibility also exists that he could have sent it to a P.O. !
box in New York City. The DGI maintains just such a P, O. .
box solely for the use of [G-11's]¥eports. This P. O. bex .
is serviced by a well-trusted person in the New York City

- .area. If any material is received in the P. 0. box, this

f " person notifies the CMUN by a pre-arranged signal and an

: official picks up the material. This is the most important
and best P. O. box maintained by the DGI.

At this point in the interview _ urce was IR
‘\ALDE‘Si‘sand he o
' at an o }@ !
agent who utilized such a P. O. box can mail his reportSM»%,éi: ]
without notification to the case officer if the report . ?
contains nothing urgent. If the report has material which ‘ I
is considered important and urgent, the agent netifies '
- his case officer at the CMUN by coded telephone call. No
@alls are made by agents directly te the CMUN nor do the _
DGI officials at the CMUN call from the CMUN to the agent's
- home telephone. Any telephone calls between principal and .
agent are conducted through the use of public telephones i
and are pre-arranged. These plans are carefully coordinated.
If the DGI in Havana gives instructions to [G-11i$)it will o
coordinate these instructions by ngtifying the CMUN. Also, |
if the CMUN gives instructions to{G-11}fSkhis is coordinated '
with Havana. The only time this plan would not be utilized
is in the event of an emergency and in that case, the ‘ ,
notification is,:iven to the other office as quickly as C
- possible. o

of puttingfchalk marks{or other simplefsignals on sidewalks _{3)
for the DGl officers, signifying that all is ready for a .
meet to take place or if danger exists. The exchange o;;w’,:‘?)

, 1 B » _
Cﬁ—ijf%as been, instructed to E;ilize a coded system

13.

b . A
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v &)
information in@lew Yerk between G-lg and his princj
is done either through ajdead drop or a brush meea ’)At

- least two officers are utilized in making the meet. One

e - is used to make the actual meet and the other to watch -
for FBI surveillances. Additionally, the second officer
accompanies the principal in order to provide protection
to the principal. This is especially true if the agent b
is not well known or trusted, as in the case ofC?PIFANIO ROMERO, )

hepn,dealing with such a person, the officers arm themselves. o ]

G-11{®)of course, was completely trusted and was often met
alone by a principal but the usual practice was to use a
second man to detect surveillances. Sometimes the second
officer who accompanies the principal is going along for
training and orientation in this type of work. WX

Source id in the past{no equipment to detect
FBI surveillancgé%gas been utilizéd by DGI officers in.
New York City, hut he understands that recently,the DGI
has planned to @tilize’ sophisticated equipmen%‘éo detect
possible surveillances. He does not know if it is
currently in use, %&7 '
In order to send routi reports directly t .
Havana, |G-11 types an enciphereé?%essage, hotographs {he
‘message, and through the use of an(enlarger,,.reduces }he &
message to i smallest possible size. G-1 ontinues
| « this roceséé&or a second and third time with the resul g ' :
i roduc ecoming afpositive pript. This positive prin o
P ffixeafﬁo afsmall stamp dippedi®in -a(chermi¢al solutio ‘ :
ﬁ and thef[stamped impressioni®put on a specific page in a
magazine] and then mailed an accommodation address inc_sJ o
Havana. The [type,of film{fused in this operation is -
furnished tolG~11"from Havana since thegfilm s only used
by experts and purchase of it would cal unnecessary

| ‘attentlon to (G- % @{,)(ﬁ

14,
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3 When this [stamped impressio;]dgrives in Havana, the - g
rocess| is reversed and the DGI is able to produce the N
nciphered message™ These messages are then prepared v - 1
in final form and sent to the appropriate DGI Officiallgﬁﬂ)C§o

s}

| In order t reafive the coded radlo messages,|S)
sent from H ana to[G-11®/the sou 2 sald he believes[G-11_16)
has af(radio h a shor -wave éF’apable of receiving.
C§ransm1ssio£§F$rom Cuba. E@—ll pparently follows a regular :
schedule of [transmission and the messages are probably Cd
numbered. |

Contacts with@-ll made by CMUN officiala are '
planned well in advance_and various methgds to avoid detgetion by |
the FBI are utilized, C§inety percent o eets with {G-1 hich ;
will involve exchanging a considerable amount of information . !
or giving instructions are made in hotel rooms. For example, }
one contact with @-—liglasted almost an entire day in a hotel room. Q |

One instance which is often talked about in DGI :
& ~ offices ipyHavana concerns a meet made with(ﬁ-ll by ALEJANDRO.
E »ALEJANDR;FQgported that prior to the meet he was concerned -

? that he d be detected by the FBI. In oggder to avoid

; detection, (ALEJANDRO got inside a large box]which had: contalned
| a new(air conditione%?hnit purchased bygsthe CMUN. Other CMUN

; officials loaded the{box with ALEJANDR n it in vehicle

f and took him to the use of the(Cuban Ambassadoggv Inside

i the house, fALEJANDRO¥Eot out, left the housg, and made his

| meet. He then returned to the[Ambassador'sgpPhouse a ot back
‘ in the box, The other officials then(Joaded the b;%?%ﬁ the C s}

Vehicle and took ALEJAND;EE?ack to the CMUN.
)

f {i)ayments to G-11

a regular salary. In the case of CG'-_-ll all his expenses ;_L;«xq

)
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_ : _ / ‘ .
trips, materials, etc., are paid. If @—1:1] asks for money
, or says he needs a certain amount of money, this money is:
| ; given to him, &@ -

}f'-rrips to New York City u)

Source does not know whether [é—-l travels to
New York by plane or automobile. G-lﬂ’gould probably
- utilize more than one method and alternate them. The
mode of travel would probably depend on the urgency of
the situation. When G-lfzoes travel to New Yoxk, his
expenses usually amount to approximately $150.0@) He is
reimbursed for the cost of these trips. W™

;Eéonfidence f‘n G-ll E;,” \(5/

The DGI con)éiders G-l to be Eﬁs most important
agent] in the United States. It has the highest confidence
in him., His information is always very exact and can be .
relied upon. Source does not know the basis for this great
confidence which is placed in[G-1 He does not know

whet r'@—l "belonged to the old Cuban Communist Party.

Cé—ll as always furnished precise informatien in contrast

to other agents likeCEPIFANIO ROMER! )who would send a great
deal of information some of it ac urate but mostly erroneous.
Source does not know whether [6-1 {s _ til\l operating in
(ﬁian%}but he assumes that he is’, 3 )

) To illustrate the kind of confidence placed in
@—lﬁby the DGI, source_related that the DGI on one occasion
desired to have@ letteﬂ(s)which had been prepared in
DGI offices,(placed in the car of MIGUEL, ROCHE MONROY D
Cuban defector who was residin n the gashington D. C.:jcs
area prior to h death., @—lﬁs picked for this mission , ;
because he was|[the most imporfant and most trusted agent i Ggl ;

Y
16.
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the United States. The DGI considered this a matter of
great imporjance and absolutely did not want anythlas to
go wrong. [ EDUARDO ARAOZ AGEDO (DGI code name

DGI official, told the source that it ,was {G-1 ho had

put the letter on ROCHE MONROY's_ca nd just as he had .
placed it inside the([dgor handl?g'he observed a policeman
1eavingC§OCHE MONROY 's use. pparently the policeman
did not observe G—l )Q&l

{.S_g_gnif icance of Gymbol G-1 {E{()g{

Source gxplained that the DGI ass1gns£§ode numberéjg)’
and/orﬁ?ﬁde namesPto al investigative and matters,
This is handled by the{Code Name Numbe ection of the
DGI. Neither the ’G" nor the lﬁ as any significance
concerning the agent's place of work, his level o
development, or his background. This @ode numbe s picked
indiscriminately and it , therefore, impossible to iden;ééé;

)

Rfl - hennedy Assassination Records Collection Act of 1992 (44 USC 2107 Hote).

an agent from theCﬁumbe ssigned. The(Code Symbol Sectig
utilizes a11Ci tters, of the alphabet and numbers up to 30 :
No particular(?etter s used for agents. 3rce pointed out
that_the(Symbol for EPIEANIO ROMERO was C- ﬂ?ﬁand his[code namel®)
was[§ATO;” C-6 and G—lgﬁégy refer to agents or these number§}3)
may refer to other matters of interest to DGI, such as an
exile organization, an individual in Mjami, or some student
group in New York City. Thesetbumbers re strictly for
internal use. Th gents do not know (their symbol numbers C;SJ
and thesecﬁ mb re never changed or given to another person
or matter. w , ‘ :

@)

The jnames and photographa of various persons who
have been under investigation by the FBI as possible agents
CIS were brought to the attenti of source,_ The only
£§§°t° raph which source recognizgﬁﬁ@as that of{ _EPIFANIO
OMERO The names of other individuals were recognized by
' the_source. Although source said he does not know the name
\ of[§-11 he believed that none of these individuals could be
' identical with G—lftpyﬁowever he said it _would not be
possible for him to definitely elimlnateEOSE CARBONEL%‘&()@

DocId:32340383 Page 18
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These individgkls, wdth source's comments, are set forth

below: N)M) )
[Ep1ranio o) ELGADO [5<(iX
ny\ A : )
‘ [:OMERO sent a. letter to the CIS in 19 7) while
he wai:in pE%@ in Florida, offering his services to the
0

Q

'
|
I
|
|
|
"

CIS. |ROMERO[*Yecame @An agent of the CIS and was given
specific training in the handling of formation and reports.
e was,handled by{JULIAN and_ESTEBA?FQg the CMUN. Although

ROMER?F@ES considered to be extremely capable and was able
to ebfain information concerning numerous exile groups and
their activities, his information was never relied on because
of the great deal gof errgpeous data provided by him. The

I did not trust{ROMERO}®4nd it was jits copnclusion that
ROMER??ﬁad been doubled by the FBI. OMER as given,on
occasions, tasks which were not part of the DGI intelligence

plan for the purpose of attempting to detect whether he was

> being operated by the FBI.€§§§§

, Followi the @e sona nen grata action t n against
[JULIAN and ESTE he[U. S. Department of Staqj Jthe DGI
concluded thatCFgME éFgas responsible, in part, for this
action d determined to bring him t uba and execute him,
[ROMEROJid travel to Cuba in late 1959 3/was captured and
imprisoned. Because he has been cooperative with the DGI
-and furnished informatien that he had been connected with
CIA and the FBI, it has been decided not to execute bim but

o ke him in prison indefinitely. Source doubts that
R be considered for use as an agent in the

S OMEROLwill e
f utureéyl/déng ¢
J E?LAUDI MEDIN HERNANDEZ &\ ﬁfza\{

_,,:,s‘u"‘-
ggEDINA was recru; ted t be an agent for the CIS
| t ab t e same time as[ROMERO He was given the code na'E)CSj
I A PILOTO ) He was alseo believed td have been doubled by the ¥B
; and"was never trusted He was handled by off1c1als from the %m,

18.
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CMUN, possibly ALEJANDROQ.. MEDINéf%as ingtructed to obtain i
information concerning|{President™NIXON' esidence atﬂ%ey S
"Biscayn lorida. He never obtained any such informa ion i
and because DGI was convinced he was working for the FB

“he was discontinued. Source has seen the file_of (MEDIN 6)

‘and described it as an old file. He beneves[ﬁmmg}swas

previously connected with Cuban aviation.aggix§g - =S)

FaLFrEDEYCORD
7

. OBI ) The DGI attempted te recruit{CORDER hrough

! ' i8tergjn Cuba. Th instructed him to meef with an
of:flcial n_New "L_o_‘_x:k. @RDERQﬁdeised that he had no
.money to travel to Néw Yo and was advised that hi
"expenses would be paid. [CORDERO met with ALEJANDRO[”in
-New York. He did not appear to be fully cooperative or

have potential as an agent. This matter was not pursued
further by the DGI, and he was discOntinued. égs ‘

This persen was generally knowZ;to DG officiéls
C

and said he is sure he has Seen this peTson or his photogra
previously but he cannot remember exactly when or whereuﬂﬂwf

[Mario Am@;_ﬁé{ MERO\/ 1AS” “ 7’* } i

L ! '.‘ .
Source said this" person ‘was believéd by the DGI
to be an operative of CIA n 2 ‘The DGI has a file on

Source observed the\photograég of this individual -

; this individual Hava Q"Q
\) ‘X‘: .
[PEDRO EUGENI YANDRES//PELEGRINO > AT /7‘ /
J’ 70 o s
The D has a file containlng a great-dealgsof
information on D ’The attempt to recruitgikDRES
work for the DGI was made by letter. This letter was one

of many form letters which were sent out to selected
individuals in recruitment attempts. Source said to the
best of his knowledge, NDREg%?as never utilized as an

-
sedfer

3

DocId:32340383 Page 20




1eased under the John F. Kfnnedy Azzassination Records Collection Act of 1992 (44 USC Z107 Hute}

R
TDATE 11-14- 201?

R

51?

V4

C ]
T R A
2e il

B
L

".*3

t

DocId: 32340383 Page 21

RE: | C
I

related to source,
but vaguely remembers the story. He_g

BAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
N THE UNITED STATES

E‘Jhotograp%f the following persons (R

R i
57 . &
% *
EOAYL]

s/

Source neither gecognized the nam% nor the

PEDRO OSCAﬁédWJ CALVO
JOSE IGNACIO DIA fHERNANDEZ

PLACIDO4 Engégp ALDES
LESLI AMPEDRO

ROBERTQ*C RUJILLO
EVELI@*Egg;osPﬁK
RIGOB DELG “PEREZ

FEL;B?%EL%/; ENA
LINQAP GO

EFRA N UART RCIA

JOSE> NEL] ¢ MARRERO
ROBERT ‘}gPEZfﬁhRRERO
SANTIA IG&/LORENZI

EFRAINXTRUJILLO
RAUL ANDRE%ﬂLANO
FEDERI

ADOLI x\gggﬁ*RTCARDO

JUANA] *ZAMBRANO

DANIEL ORESTES’CLAR AMAUZUARIETA
MIGUEL EN QUE; “_ PINOSALAMEZAGA
SEVERINO) {BARBALOPEZ

Source alsoﬂiaewed a photograph of EMIL
ﬂ\EDROSdE;JCertain background facts concernlng[ECHARTE)were
and he advised that he is not positive
aid, however, he cannot
- positively identify{?he photograph o;“*ecall with exactness
the information cencerning him. &ﬁ

[EUBAN AGENT PELOTA%%;ﬁi%g

Someti

oA

20. Tl
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. Q‘Ag é:emaléawmo was given the
(éode name; PELOT fﬁas recruited in Cuba..to serve as an
intelligence agént in the United States in the Miami, Florlda‘£§€T&§§
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or what|her occupation{*was in Cuba. LOT. as married.

in Cuba to an[older man with whom she[*appafently was not
very much in love. [PELOTA and her_husband|“apparently had -
very poor sexual relations, andcgh as probably having
relations withg%the, me fsylthough Source is not positive
about this matter. (S<[\X ’

area. S urce does nofﬁgnow whethet[} OTA from Havana

PELOTEf%L a verycgretty woman., -Shéf:as a very
oo ure with a round face and a rather short neck.
éﬁgressed very well. |[Her cletheéﬁ%@re not of the
type which were available Cuba and source
believes she had probabl tained them during prev1ous
trips to another country, probably the United Statesm %

(EDUARDO ARAOZ AGEDO (DGI code name AGEOL®
apparently had something to do with{PELOTA's{fecruitment
and training. O ne occasion|[AGE laimed that he had
beentoé:e PELOTAf"at the el Internacional. [AGEQ["said
that he had {PELOTA disrgbei”ind had taken photographs of
her at the hotel. EgGE wis accused jokingly by othe c1 (s3
officials of{having hadgsexual relations with PELOTAfOn

this occasion, but[(AGEQfdenied it. of the other
officials believed JAGEO's denial @EF%%K%Q

£§ELOTA s husband &as f1nancia11y well off
Cuba. Source believes tha C§ELOTA and hex husband came-
to the United States afterfher recpuitmen y way of Mexico

! although he is not sure.
: would travel as a refugee.

- ' : PELOT arently lived very close to theggomestead.@v
Air Force Base. j&yas apparently able to get to the baseT[H«f]|
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with ease and quickness. gghe developed a female friend
wh as mar d to a pilot or an airman who was stationed
atfﬁomesteaé%ﬁir Force Base. This pilot was believed to ‘
" be either a“North American or of Puerto Rican extraction, -
and his wife was possibly of Cuban extraction, Source
is not able to define exactly this relationship or the
background of the pilot and his wife. Through the -
friendship of and association with this couple, (PELOTAJS)
: was able to obtain informatiopn,concerning the air base,
i which was furnished to DGI. She} also furnished photographs
‘ of the base and its surroundings® ) This information was
never considered to be of great significance or value. :
The reports sent to Cuba by (PELOTA were prepared by means CE:)
of the white carbon method. Source believes that PELOTQJ@V ’
taught school in the primary school system in the Miami -
area. He does not belieye(she Yaught school in Cuba but C $3
does not know for, gure. : . ‘

{Trips toraanada )

In about 1 8 PELOTA| became involved in some
type of activity believed_to have something to do with
leftist movements. Source believes this activity involved
: demonstrations or protests, probably_againgi the war. in
| Vietnam. Because of this activity, (PELOTA[¥ame to the
‘attention of the FBI and was interviewed by the iﬁé. This

: interview had nothing to do with [her intelligencefactivities
but was strictly in,regard to{her involvemen ith leftist
¢ ~activities., |PELOTAYadvised the CIS in_Havang.of this FBI
i ontact. [Shelsyas instructed to go to @anada%%nd meet with
éxer principal, ARQ EDES (Last Name Unknown) (DGI code nanme
; . INFANTE) . INFANTE[Wade the trip to(Canada Yn a Cuban boat.($’)
i PELOT raveled to CCan_ad fter obtaining’permission from
: nited States authorities to leave the country. /She obtained&]

this permission because(she Xas. not a citizen. (F])

) s)
! In@anada, she met with Cj:NFANTEiand explained what
‘ had happened. C?NFANTE%gounseled[}eé&?n what to say and how§
. ) . . ) v %

§;:_\C;kRET
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o reac f the FBI should talk tocéer agai ls/Appau"ent]é
she waS['¥ubsequently interviewed by the FBI: (She agaif\(s/
o advised CIS Havana by coded message, utilizing the code
: that{she wdgg? y. sick, meaning that the FBI continued to
be interestedéfm hg?g; At _th juncture the DGI discontinued:
the operation of (P zﬁkﬂ%Zsi ’ : '

CPELOTA a?pparently made a second trip to Canadﬂ@) _
during the last part of 1967 or_early 1968, This trip
occurred durin e time]Expo 67"Was in progress in|Montreal.
PELOTA made hej ri to [Canadalin the company of/her husband
On the latter ¥rip, | PEL ade ¢ontact with someone in the
Cuban Government, possibly at_thefCuban Consulate in Canadazzg)
Source dagges -know whomi?he}met or the exact nature of the(s)
contact. (! t}' ' .

skContact with District Attorney }W){M

In Miami, PELOTA became acquainted with a

District \Attorney. is District Atteorney is possibly employed
by { Dad ounty. This fact is not known by the source. This
District Attorney apparently was having{an affair wit PELOTAZZE}
From information which source heard concerning [PELOTAP/he
received the impression that the Distric ttorne was mewhat
older than{PELOTA, as is PELOTA's husband,i5)When oT ot

nvolved in the leftist .activity, the Ditrict Attorney warned
Cﬁer about it. He told her shefawas getting Evolved in something
which could cause{her tagzbl;(f‘ﬂe old -ég%

aware of {her activitie nd {She should ase. This strict
Attorney 1s believed to have assisted[PELOTA when sd:ﬁésked '
Ifermlssion to leave the United States when sh traveled to
C

anada% M (%)
5 . ,

This District Attorn me was in the newspapers
several times during the timeC§ as being operated. His
name usually appeared with the firs initial and his last name,
which source believes to be a short name. Clippings concerning

this official were sent to the DGI, which maintains a file on

he police were

23.
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him, It is source's impression that this District Attorney-
; handled very important cases invelving major matters of
» governmental interest. He is not believed to handle small
criminal cases. @ ‘ - '

» This District Attorney has some£§ype of connectio€339
! ' with Cuba. He has American surname, but source believes
he was[?orn in Cup@ﬁghd left there when he was about one to
two years old. Imquiries in Cuba concerning him were made
with negative results. Sourc elieves that his parents
were possibly(@brking in Cubé@%@ the time the District Attorney
was born. He has been employed as a District Attormey for a
long time. His mother is believed to possiblycgé of Cuban
extraction, G) o

'ggssociation With[?%o Cuban Brotheré}in Hlami'ﬁﬂﬁ“,;

C?ELOT )ecame acqu ted with two Cuban exiles who
Egre brothers. ese broth rg%gre beligyed to have a third
brothed{S) At least two of (th& brothersi were being operated
by CIA in Miami. Source was given the impres n from
nversations overheard in Havana fhat{?ELOf;Eégs probably
ngvolved sexually with one.of the brotheréﬁﬁ ource said -
he has heard the names of @e brothers) and he believes they(s)
have a short surname which begins with'{" 32

Names of several Cubans known to have resided in
the Miami area and believed to have been operated by CIA wera
mentioned t ource with negative results. These names are

| as follows: bq -
! ~Z
‘ 47<//

j S MIGUEL SOTOLONGO
i EDUARD 559TOLONGO
|

1'*“6'

TEOF IL
LOMBER IAZ

{  SILVIG MORA o
) . LUI ES | \
i LUIS~<POSADA ;

A AN 'ROGELIG”ﬁiAZ'
; foo ROBERTO/PKRSONS
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| ,Mﬁfﬁ
MARIO ANDRES ROMERO ;
RIGOBERTONDELGADO - ;
ELIOJGRILLO | ~ :
(Firgt~Name Unknown’ SAJITO

=3

RAFAELLEON | ;‘
JUL m»“*‘cnng ;
' PEDRO*DTAZ ‘
DIONISIO*’;PASTR.ANA
JUAN'/ AJEDA |
NINOVDIAZ — |
* JORGEARMAS
——RUBEN‘MENDIOLA o4~ |
- (First Nameﬁpnknown) VINAS, ;
JULIO-CESAR-CANIZARES /
/CARLOSJ“PEREZ«¥SANCHEZ /
ENRIQUE":”’ALVAREZ ‘ -/
JUL IAN*PEREZ /

.,1/‘
e e

) The fellow1ng§names and photographs of Cuban o
femaleg) who have been under investigation by the FBI :
ere{presented to sourcef? nasmuch E? source said he has

seen PELOTA's~photograp”~end knows[her and woul é
recognize either if he Saw them iﬁ;ip. ‘ %) e, a
’ | ELEI\K PEREZ OTERO, 1 PN
| FELICFA? GONZALEZ VELIZ-- TR )
RAMONA IRZA/CHIRINOTGONZALEZ |, e

EDITgrREINOSO:HER ANI

SR S e i

C IRAKMONTANG? LEZCANO _ 17—
INAMIREYAS Monmmzmmz
LIBERTAD. MARI 'rm ENCIBIA
MAR IAXCOURDES{ELANCO/DIAZ
i \ﬁiﬂ

GLOR yMORATA(\CANADA

Source adv1sed that none of the above indiv1duals'
wereCdentical to PELOTAl (Se(%)

) 25, | " ' : o R
§E§§§z o
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mown SUBJECT;

L [CUBAN ILLEGAL AG wno WORKED M(%
AT{TALISMAN SUGAR CORPORATION,
SOUTH BA LORIDA

i

This agent was recr d by£§hnno LUIS PINERO. ' B
EIRIN (DGI code name ALEJANDRO This agent is from SR
Matanzas Province in Cuba. ‘Source believes this person

was residing in the United States and returned to Cuba

on some type of mission, possibly an infiltration mission

for CIA, at which time he was arrested and recruited fgo

CIS service.. This agent did not undergo a 11—scaléfxéb

training program. He was sent to the United States to

attempt to obtain information concerning CIA operations

and anti-CASTRO activities. In the United States, he worked

briefly for theciglisman Sugar Corporation in South Bay,

Florida. le ere, he furnished inforpgtion to CIS

concerning{ PEDRO EUGENIO ANDRES PELEGRINOP¥nd his activities.

He also furnished information concerning other Cuban exiles

whose names source cannot remember. This agent reported tha
g.?iDRES PELEGRIN%as working atcleisman! gs a éractor foreman, @
This unknown agent w S thegz mportant agentj CIS

operated in the United States unt11 ;f%is dispatched.

However, this unknown agent's Teports wére never very complete
and were sporadic. It was extremely difficult to communicate

~with him, and his rts contained less information after
the farrival of G-1 nd were delayed for long periods of time.

When {Cuban Agent G-1 as sent to the United States, it was
the hope of the DGI that he would soon be able to handle most
of the intelligence reporting. After he began to report on a
regular basis, the unknown agent was discontinued. Additionally,
some type of problem with the unknown agent developed. The

source said he cannot recall the nature of the problem; however,
it was of such importance that the DG] dis ont1nued hlS operation.
This probably occurred sometime in 1 68;{

While he was reporting, this unknown agent reported
on infiltrations of CIA, times of departure of infiltrationM X)

26.

SEé{ET

N
\v.
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. activity,
submitted by
was not trai

groups, and other information concerning CquE{exile

¥ Assassination Fecords Collection Act of 1992 (44 USC 2107 Hote)

A

£

9
A7 4%
AP

E -

e sent reports via the CMUN. He .

ii reports were never fas valuabl s those
n n thefreception of radio messages)$) Not

only was communication Wwith him very difficult, bfft it was -
also very hard to obtain information and reports®from him.
ource believes that this unknown agent was handled by

LEJANDRgéégﬁj)

Source said he is unable to provide a description

of this unknown individual. He believes he has seen a
photograph .of him in the DGI archives but is not sure.
said he believes he has a nickname, something like
ES%OCHO" or ?}
i

his. He does be

)Source said he is not positive about -
eve that this unknown individual was

"PACHO

a revolutionary prior to 1959 but does not know whether
he fought with FIDEL CASTRO or was engaged in some other

fighting. ¢§§Q)<;Q

;E}RLOS ALBERTO SANTAﬁ::33ﬁ§j<}0

CERNTAN is a young Cuban who_js very much. in favor

' of the regime of“FIDEL CASTRO. [SANTANAFYas received a

cons id
matter

Source believes that [SANTANA was trained

blefamount of training in espionage and sabotage
supposedly £ future activity foreign countries.
or possible future.

action in the United States. Source believes that the plan
for (SANTANAj'Was to have him leave Cuba sometime around
Oggi
t

October,

place along
r-s%éﬁgioreign activity. Source is aware, however, that

SANTAN.
ossib
SANTAN

197 This departure would -have probably taken

h other Cubans who were also being readied

id not leave at that time for some reason but has
eparted subsequently. The original plan was for
o leave Cuba and travel to the United States and

enter fillegally, probably under a false name Cﬁyfﬁgﬁﬁ

DocId:32340383 Page 28

havinggrftempted to poisoé%gFﬁEL CASTRO. The older(C

| j:’ ANTANA 's| father's name is alsoL?ARLosﬁgxﬁ%ANA:j@V
His father w Y

Pl
as in prison in Cuba accused and coﬁ;ict

/::lé&j
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RE: LZCUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIESa
IN THE UNITED STATES

fANTANA had been a member of the E:‘ub n Navy| for many
years. - As part of the plan to send JSANTA o the United
States as an agent, the CIS planned to rel e his father
from jail, send him to Miami as a refugee, and expect him
te establish residence in the Miami area. The father. would not
have knowledge of his son's training or mission in the United
States and would be expected to normally make contact with
exiles and exile organizations in Miami. The son would then
attempt to obtain information concerning these exiles and

their actiwities through his father. To the best of source's

v}

nowledgeg, ,no attempt has ever been made to recruit the father.,
ng

SANTANA' other, n unknown ontinues to reside in Cuba.
She is divorced. m| SANTANA' sF&ather and robggly remarried
es

SANTANA ived with his_mother on[17t treet near
tgégvenue in Havana. Thisvis very near idence of:3 )
CASTRO. (S XQ;Q

v EgANTANA“YL well known by the sgurce. The source
last saw_him duging the early Fall of 1 jgﬁg)Source believed -

hat if {SANTANAPis ,in the United States a learns of _
épurce s defecT; ? he will undoubtedly leave and return to

uba. Also, source believes that if ANTAN as not yet
departed Cuba for his mission, he wi prob ly not come
to the United States because of sgurce' resence here,
However, source pointed out that SANTAN s not afraid of
anything and would be willing to take -dhy assignment,

revenge on source because he is so well known by source,

JSource described SANTANA ‘% a white Cuban male,
24 to 25 years old, slender, &' 8% tall, 140 pounds, black -
air, §§§ very young looking. Accordlng to the source,

N

SANTA peaks Englis quif:?ﬁpll He appears to be about
d

Source does not believe he would be used in an attempt to‘seeg :

years old. [SANTANAP®{as no unusual physical
characteristics and does ne rink very much; however, he
does have a t w ess for women, The DGI has had
trouble with{ SANTANA the past because of his apparent
inability to stay away from women. )C&}
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